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Nick Armstrong

From: Stewart Doran

Sent: Thursday, 20 August 2020 11:03 AM

To: Michael Mason; Craig Wrightson; Christopher Pelcz

Cc: Luke Downend; Malcolm McDonald; Nick Armstrong

Subject: Draft LEP - SLS

Attachments: e2020-200-d01.pdf

Hi all,  

 

Please see attached draft LEP for St Leonards South for your review. Please note that we have just received this and 

are yet to undertake a detailed review.  

 

Could you please provide any comments either today or tomorrow to enable us to provide further instructions to 

PCO as soon as possible – we will also share the revised LEP once updated.  

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.  

 

Kind regards, 

Stewart 

 

Stewart Doran 

A/Manager, North District 

 

Place, Design and Public Spaces | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment 

T 02 9373 2837  |  E Stewart.Doran@planning.nsw.gov.au  
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www.dpie.nsw.gov.au 

 

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land. We acknowledge the traditional 

custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our 

work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and 

economically. 

 

 


